
Request for Proposals 2022-079 
Concrete Repair Services 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
ISSUE DATE:  July 28, 2022 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFP document. 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFP documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFP document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No. 2, RFP 2022-079 Concrete Repair Services 

Add/Delete/Replace  
 

1. Delete: The due date of August 2, at 2:00 PM  in its entirety throughout Addendum #1 
and REPLACE with the following due date and time: August 8, 2022 at 2:00 PM 

Question/Answer 

1. Question: Will a bond be required for this contract? 

Answer: No. 

2. Question: What is the average number of concrete repair projects that the Public Works 
Dept. generates per year? 

Answer: Estimated 200. 

3. Question: Page 4 of the RFP document states that the county reserves the right to 
award multiple vendors.  Do you anticipate this contract to be awarded to a principle 
vendor with “backup” vendors or would there be multiple vendors acting on a rotation for 
calls? 

Answer: Goal is to have one and maybe a backup. 

4. Question: Page 24 Section B addresses 6” and deeper concrete repair.  Is there a limit 
to deeper?  It will be hard to estimate the amount of material needed if a depth is not 
known. 

Answer: All are less 6” 99% of the time, most are 4”,select fill may be used if any deeper. 

5. Question: Page 24 Section C addresses 2’-6” concrete curb and gutter.  This section 
asks for a LF price only.  Will there be an option to price a minimum or flat rate for small 
repairs? A LF price that covers mobilization costs for small repairs (e.g. 0-10 LF) would 
not accurately scale for larger repairs.   

Answer: There will be no option for a minimum or flat rate for small repairs.  Submit 
pricing based on the scope of work listed in RFP 2022-079 using the Appenidx A - Price 
Form located on page 24. 

6. Question: Are the average curb and gutter repairs a certain size or don’t exceed a 
certain size? 

Answer: Most are less than 15 feet. 

 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 


